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ADDENDUM 2 

 

To:  All Interested Proposers 

  

From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  

  

Date:  April 29, 2014 

  

Subject: BID# 14-013, Two (2) Domestic Hot Water Boilers/Water Heaters for the 

Detention Facility 

 

This addendum has been issued to notify the vendors of the following questions and 

modifications: 
 

 Deadline for questions has been extended to May 8, 2014 at 12:00 noon. 

 

 A walk through is scheduled for Wednesday, May 7, 2014 at 9:00 a.m.  All 

vendors attending the walkthrough must submit the information below no 

later than Friday, May 2, 2014 at 12:00 noon.  Vendors will meet at the 

Downtown Jail front lobby located at 601 E. Overland, El Paso, Texas 79901.  

No question will be answered during the walk through.  All vendors are 

recommended to submit all questions in writing to 

lbalderama@epcounty.com. 

 

 Full Name 

 Address 

 City, State, Zip 

 Date of Birth 

 Drivers License State & No. 

 SSN 

 

Please e-mail this information to Lucy Balderama at 

lbalderama@epcounty.com before the deadline (Friday, May 2, 2014 at 12:00 

noon) 

 

 Bid opening date has extended to Thursday, May 15, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. 

 

 Please note the following corrections to the specification: 

mailto:lbalderama@epcounty.com


 

The correct (Bryan Boilers) model numbers are: 

   

Bryan AB300WT-FDG 

Bryan AB250WT-FDG 

 

 

1. Is the subject project still set to bid on May 5, 2014 at 2:00 p.m.?   

 

 Response: No.  Bid opening has been extended to May 15, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. 

 

2. Has there been any addendum issued?  

 

 Response: Yes.  There is one addendum that has been issued. 

 

3. Is there an estimated project value? 

 

 Response:  Yes, however it will not be disclosed to bidders. 

 

4. Is there a plan holders list available that you would be able to send to me? 

 

Response:  This is not a construction bid.  We just need a company to supply 

and deliver the boilers. 

 

5. Since there is a requirement for equals to fit, can I visit the site to check 

dimensions? 

 

Response:  Yes.  A walk through is scheduled for Wednesday, May 7, 2014 at 

9:00 a.m.   

 

 

 

All vendors must include the Local Preference Forms in their bids.  Forms can be 

found on our website at www.epcounty.com click Bids & More, List of Bids then 

click on Local Preference.  

 

 

http://www.epcounty.com/

